SUPERIOR HIGH SCHOOL ANNOUNCEMENTS (New Announcements are BOLD) Thursday, April 25, 2019	Grade Announcement applies to:	Submitted By Expires
As you have been made aware, all schools in the School District of Superior are adding time onto the school day- 10 minutes earlier in the morning, 11 minutes onto the end of the day- to make up for the snow days on April 11 and 12.	9-12	Mr. Posewitz 4/29
Beginning next week, Monday, April 29, the school day will begin at 7:50 AM and final dismissal will be at 3:24 PM (3:23 PM on Wednesday). As mentioned in Superintendent Starzecki's message, buses will be picking up 10 minutes earlier in the morning. Thank you in advance for having your students here at school on time!		
The Festival of Nations- Attention students who are traveling to St. Paul, MN for The Festival of Nations. We will be departing SHS at 6:30 a.m. from the bus loading area. We are making plans to provide breakfast bags. Any other snack items you would like to bring on the trip is your responsibility. Please arrive at least fifteen minutes before departure. Wear comfortable shoes and clothing, as we will be doing a lot of walking and exploring at the festival. Please bring your own spending money for any food, beverage or additional purchases you may wish to make. We plan on arriving back to SHS by 5:30 p.m. that evening. Make prior arrangements to have a ride waiting for you at SHS. We look forward to sharing over 100 different cultures with you at FON! There is no teacher like traveling! Any questions prior to our trip? See Mrs. Conley or Mrs. Waletzko for more information.	9-12	A Conley 5/2
REMINDER: Any senior who is interested in speaking at commencement this year can pick up an application in the Main Office. There will be two students selected to speak at the ceremony. There will be a try-out process if there are more than two applicants. Students applying need to be academically eligible and without any attendance issues when they apply. The applications are due Friday April 26th by 3:00. No applications will be accepted after the deadline	12	Campbell 4/26
Seniors: If you are planning to apply to Lake Superior College take advantage of the April special: No fee for admission if you complete and submit your application to LSC by April 30th!	12	Edgette 4/30
Calling all former Lake Superior Elementary Students, Parents, & Coworkers (former or current) of Mr. Howard. The Lake Superior PTA is hoping to surprise Mr. Howard with letters of stories, appreciation, or thanks. We are going to give him all of these letters upon his retirement. We are hoping to have former Lake Superior students, parents, or any colleagues writing these letters. A collection box will be in the main office for these letters until May 24th. If you have any questions please email crystal.lawton@superior.k12.wi.us. Please pass the word on to any	9-12	Lawton 5/3

others that know Mr. Howard but don't let him know as we are trying to surprise him.		
Attention Seniors: Currently there are 329 students eligible to graduate with the Class of 2019. Sr. Projects are a graduation requirement and as of today 187 of you will not be graduating on June 1st as you have not completed your Sr. Project. This is no joke, you will not graduate unless you have passed your Sr. Project and all of your paperwork is approved. There are only 28 school days left for seniors.	12	Mr. Olson 4/29
Anyone interested in umpiring youth baseball or softball this summer for the Superior Youth Organization (SYO) should contact Jim Ross at jim.ross@superior.k12.wi.us or Nash Tollers at nashtollers@superior.k12.wi.us	9-12	Dembroski 4/30
Student Council will be hosting a knockerball tournament on Friday, May 3rd from 7-10 in the gymnasium. The tournament will be 5 on 5, with 5 minute games and a sudden death overtime if necessary. The first 32 teams that register will be allowed to play so please fill out the team sign up sheet and each of the waivers attached. Team Sign Up: Team Sign Up SHS Waiver: SHS Waiver	9-12	Student Council 5/3
Knockerball Company Waiver: Knockerball Company Waiver		
Seniors: The April "green sheet" list of scholarships is available. Check the scholarship webpage: https://sites.google.com/superior.k12.wi.us/superior-spartan-scholarships/home The green sheet is accessible under National/State/Regional Scholarship Opportunities or paper copies are available in the counseling office.	12	Moll 4/30

SHS BELL SCHEDULE BEGINNING April 29, 2019

Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday				
Period	Start	End		
1	7:50	8:42		
2	8:47	9:39		
3	9:44	10:36		
4	10:41	11:33		
L&L A	11:38	12:03		
L&L B	12:08	12:33		
5	12:38	1:30		
6	1:35	2:27		
7	2:32	3:24		

Wednesday

Period	Start	End		
PLC (Staff Only)	7:30	8:12		
1	8:17	9:05		
2	9:10	9:58		
3	10:03	10:51		
4	10:56	11:44		
L&LA	11:49	12:14		
L&L B	12:19	12:44		
5	12:49	1:37		
6	1:42	2:30		
7	2:35	3:23		